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**This Question and Answer document was revised on 12-30-2016 to reflect additional questions, 

answers, and clarifications that resulted from the pre-bid meeting on 12-28-2016.** 

At the start of the pre-bid meeting, there were clarifications made by the LCRA Holdings Corporation 

Project Manager: 

1) We are seeking two separate bid prices from each response.  One price for a temporary fence 

(still pole driven) that you would remove after the site preparation project is complete 

(expected 12 months). The second price would be for a permanent fence that LCRA Holdings 

Corporation would retain after installation. The specifications for the fence are the same for 

each bid. 

2) Bids should be provided in unit costs for linear feet of fence meeting the outlined 

specifications (inclusive of installation). We ask for separate unit costs for the swing gates, as 

well as a separate cost for removal of the fence if we select the temporary option. 

3) 8300 linear feet is an approximation, and LCRA Holdings Corporation will provide the final 

layout for the fence.  

4) Please provide lead time for fence installation. We are looking to begin installation as soon as 

possible after contract is executed. 

5) The new due date for submissions has been extended until Jan 6th at 12:00 pm. 

 

The following are questions submitted related to the aforementioned RFB, and LCRA Holdings 

Corporation’s responses. 

1. Is this going to be Tax Exempt? 
 No. 
 
2. Do my guys need to be back ground checked and or finger printed? 
 We consider this to be more of an internal requirement for your firm. With that being said, we 
do require you adhere to the Federal Work Authorization Program through providing an E-Verify. More 
information on that can be found here: https://www.uscis.gov/e-verify 
 
3. Do my guys have to go thru any safety training on site? 
 It is the responsibility of the awarded contractor to provide and adhere to all training and safety 
standards applicable.  
 
4. Do my guys need to be badged? 
 No, however, we will be asking for the names of all personnel on site, as well as requiring all 
personnel and vehicles to be clearly marked with company logo. 
 
5. What is the anticipated start date for this? 
 As soon as possible after the awarding of the contract. 

 

https://www.uscis.gov/e-verify


 
6. How long do you anticipate this fence being in place? 
 It is anticipated that the fence will be needed for twelve (12) months, however we ask that you 
provide pricing for both temporary use of the fence (12 months) as well as pricing for a permanent 
fence that LCRA Holdings would retain ownership of after installation. 
 
 
7. What is the approximate distance from the fence line to the street curb? 
 This distance varies along the perimeter of the site, though we anticipate the fence line being 
placed as close as possible to any sidewalk. If there is no sidewalk, we anticipate the fence line to go 
up to the curb. 
 
8. What does “Fencing pricing will include windscreens and poll driven method for securing” mean? Are you 
wanting to secure the windscreen with polls? Please advise. 
 The windscreens need to be secured to the poll-driven fence. 

 
9. Windscreen is included in the base bid correct? 
 Yes 
 

 10. Are green screens acceptable as a type of windscreen? 
 Yes 
 
 11. Does the fence require a top rail? 

A top rail, or 7 gauge steel tension wire will be required top and bottom. 
 
 12. Are you wanting the terminal and line posts to be schedule 40 pipe? 

Terminal and gate post shall be schedule 40, line post shall be schedule 20. 
 

 
 13. What color are you wanting the windscreen to be?  
 We do not have a color preference. 

  
14. For the alternate bid, what color are you wanting the privacy slats to be?   

 We do not have a color preference. 

15. Is the fence to be installed in phases? 

 We anticipate the fence to be installed all in one phase, though there may be need of 
additional linear feet to adjust to conditions of a business still operating on site. Changes in the 
approximate linear foot estimate are likely. The amount paid will be on the agreed upon unit rate for 
linear feet of actual fence installed. 

16. The RFB states that there shall be a 5 foot clearance of trees, shrubs, and other debris on either side 
of the fence. How much are we going to be removing? 

 We do not anticipate any major removal activities on the part of the fencing contractor. 
Debris can be cleared from the fence line and left on the interior of the site for removal of future site 
preparation activities. Major obstacles like utility poles, buildings, etc. will likely just be fenced around 
rather than removed, and that will be addressed in the layout provided to you. That being said, if 
there is overgrowth or small bushes in the fence line, we do expect you to clear out those obstacles to 
adhere to the provided layout as accurately as possible.  

 

 



 

17. If the temporary fence option is selected, do we have to wait until removal before we are paid? 

 No, payment will be made after successful installation. We ask that a separate cost for 
removal is provided so that portion is the only portion withheld until after removal is completed. 

 

18. Does the MBE/WBE have to be followed? 

All bidders are required to comply with Executive Order #28, as amended, to achieve the goals 
of 25% minority-owned and 5% woman-owned participation. Bids submitted that do not achieve the 
M/WBE participation goals will be evaluated on their good faith efforts to attain the stated goals. 
Authority for evaluating the minority and women participation component on contracts will rest with 
the St. Louis Development Corporation (SLDC) M/WBE & Compliance Office. It should also be noted, 
that while price is a driving factor of the selected bid, there are other components that are taken into 
account for the successful bid (Qualifications, Capacity, Experience, safety record, and M/WBE 
participation goals). Lowest bid does not necessarily mean the most responsive bid. 

 

19.  What happens if the fence is damaged? 

 LCRA Holdings will be responsible for repairing damage, and will likely put that responsibility 
on demolition/excavation contractors as well. 

 

20. Does this project require us to follow city living wage ordinance and or Davis Bacon Act (do you have 
pay minimums for Security Offices) 

Prevailing Wage Minimum applies. 
 


